
 

 

CRPC #700  ·  INVITATION TO BID 

FUEL OIL AND DIESEL 
 

 

PUBLIC AMENDMENT #1:  Bid Table Change to Add Meriden & 

Opportunity Q&A Answers 

 

BID TABLE CHANGE 

NOTICE: Meriden’s quantities have been added to the bidtable. Please download 

the new bid table form.  

The bidtable has been changed to include quantities of fuel oil and diesel from Meriden, CT. Site details 

for Meriden have been uploaded at the end of this document. Vendors will need to download and 

submit the new version of the bid table on Bonfire in order for their submission to be complete. Vendors 

will also be asked to confirm receipt of this addendum. 

 

OPPORTUNITY Q&A ANSWERS 

Would it be possible to receive the tabulations from the previous bid?  Thank you! 

All tabulations from the previous bid are publicly available on 

https://crcog.org/capitol-region-purchasing-council/annual-bid-results/, under the expanding tab "Bid 

Results prior to 7/1/2019."

 

Our records indicate that Bloomfield has a 2,000 gallon diesel tank. However, 

appendix A indicates this tank is a 10,000 gallon. Please advise which is correct. 

This tank will be a 10,000 gallon tank by the time the new contract period starts. 



 

For the Enfield at 40 Moody Road what is the difference between the two 60,000 

quantities? Is this for summer and winter diesel? Does the location get a total of 

120,000 gallons per year? 

The Enfield 40 Moody Road complex has two 10,000 gallon tanks, each of which will have 60,000 gallons 

of fuel. So yes, the location will get a total of 120,000 gallons a year of ULSD, split between the two 

tanks. 

Could you please send the specifications you need for the premium diesel fuel? 

Premium diesel fuel specifications: premium diesel fuel shall be hydrocarbon oil, free from acid, grit, salt 

water and fibrous or other foreign matter, and shall conform to the requirements of ASTM D975 of 

latest revision. 

If we were to include any clauses with our NYMEX adder would they be considered 

Each town or entity makes its own award and would consider any added clauses individually. Added 

clauses should be uploaded separately under optional documents and clearly noted with your bid. 

Have any addendums been released for this fuel bid? 

One addendum will be released along with this opportunity Q&A adding Meriden's quantities to the bid. 

 

Could you please review the below indemnity language and see if this would be 

acceptable?  

Each town will make its own award to a contractor and may or may not feel that the presented 

indemnity language may be acceptable to them on an individual basis. If you would like to make the 

proposed indemnity language a part of your bid, please upload it as a separate document under optional 

documents.  

 



CRPC Bid #700 - Fuel Oil and Diesel 
Site Details Report

Town Oil Type Location/Address
Special Notes (site conditions, delivery 
notes, other conditions, etc.)

 Tank Size 
(in Gallons) 

 Is Tank 
Temporary? 

 ENTER 
THIS YEAR's 
REQUEST by

Gallons Requested per 
Tank 

 
THIS 

YEAR'S 
REQUEST

TOTAL 
Gallons by 
Fuel Type 

ADDITIONAL NOTES & 
CHANGES

SITE DETAILS  Enter THIS COMING YEAR'S Request Here 

Water 117 Parker Ave 1,500                                 
Water Elmere Plant Chamberlain Hwy 2,000                                 
Water Merimere Plant Reservoir Ave 3,000                                 
Water Bradley/Hubbard Plant 800 Westfield Rd 3,500                                 
Water 1285 South Meriden Rd 100                                     
Golf 688 Westfield Rd 1,500                                 
Golf 688 Westfield Rd 500                                     
Barry School 124 Columbia Ave             10,000 28,000                               
Hooker School 70 Overlook St             10,000 10,000                               
Pulaski School 100 Clearview St             10,000 19,000                               
Franklin School 426 West Main St 1,000                                 
Misc 9,400                                 
Public Works Evansville Ave 12,500                               
BOE Maintenance 998 N. Colony Rd                  275 1,000                                 
Garage 55 Michael Dr 40,000                               
Golf 688 Westfield Rd 2,000                                 
WPCF Harbor Brook 12,500                               
WPCF Chlorine 750                                     
WPCF Cedarwood Dr 750                                     
Police South Grove St 100                                     
WPCF Blower Building 750                                     
Fire 561 Broad St 250                                     
Lincoln School 164 Centennial Ave                  400 100                                     
Misc 2,600                                 

         79,500 

#2 Oil

         70,350 

Clear Diesel

Dyed Diesel

           2,950 
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